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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. 395/2016

Date of Institution ... 13.04.2016

Date of Decision 01.09.2021

Bakhash Khan Ex-Senior Clerk CTD, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar
(Appellant)

VERSUS

The Provincial Police Officer Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and two others.
.:. (Respondents)

ROEEDA KHAN 
Advocate For Appellant

USMAN GHANI,, 
District Attorney For Respondents

SALAH-UD-DIN
ATIQ-UR-REHMANJWAZIR

MEMBER (JUDICIAL) 

MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)

JUDGMENT

ATIO-UR-REHMAN WAZIR MEMBER fEV- Brief facts of the case are that

the appellant while serving as senior clerk in the office of Counter Terrorism

Department (CTD) was proceeded against on the charges of theft and was ultimately

removed from service vide impugned order dated 05-11-2015, against which the 

appellant filed departmental appeal dated 01-12-2015, which was rejected vide order

dated 21-03-2016, hence the instant service appeal with prayers that the impugned

orders dated 05-11-2015 and 21-03-2016 may be set aside and the appellant may be

re-instated in service with all back benefits.

02. Learned counsel for the appellant has contended that the appellant was ^ 

not treated in accordance with law, hence the impugned orders are illegal, unlawful
\

\
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and contrary to the norms of natural justice; that the inquiry so conducted was not in

accordance with the prescribed procedure as the inquiry officer did not record

statements of the witnesses in presence of the appellant, nor he was given any

opportunity to cross-examine witnesses; that the appellant has been condemned

unheard and has not been treated in accordance with law; that no proof whatsoever

has been brought on record to show that the. appellant has stolen the said amount

and returned the amount back; that the allegations are totally based on

presumptions having no connection with the reality; that the only proof is alleged

CCTV footage, where the appellant was shown entering the said office, whereas the

appellant was employee of the same office and was supposed to work there and his

appearance in CCTV Cameras installed outside the office does not mean that the said

amount was stolep^by the appellant; that there is no CCTV Camera installed in the

office, wi=r€re the amount was kept, so how it can be ascertained that the allegations

leveled against the appellant are true; that as per allegation, there was no duplicate

key with the appellant and if so was the case, the complainant too is equally

responsible as to why he did not ask for duplicate key at the time of assumption of

charge, which was very necessary but the complainant assumed the charge and

never talked about any duplicate key till the occurrence; that the respondents badly

failed to prove the charges against the appellant.

03. Learned District Attorney appearing on behalf of respondents has

contended that the appellant was properly proceeded against by conducting an

inquiry and the appellant was afforded every opportunity of defense but the

appellant failed to prove his innocence; that during the course of inquiry it was

proved beyond any shadow of doubt that the appellant had stolen the amount of Rs.

12 lacs and returned it back to the accountant in the presence of witnesses; that the

appellant responded to the charge sheet/statement of allegations as well as to the

show cause notice and he was associated in the disciplinary proceedings; that the

appellant was afforded opportunity of personal hearing but the appellant could not
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prove his innocence,, hence he was awarded major punishment in accordance with

law and rule.

04. We have heard learned counsel for the parties and have perused the

record. Record reveals that the appellant was serving as accountant in the office of

CTO as junior clerk, dealing with disbursal of salaries to the employees. The appellant

after transfer relinquished charge of the office on 01-01-2015 and handed it over to

complainant Mian Aurangzeb accountant. On 01-04-2015 the complainant encashed

salaries of CTD staff amounting to Rs. 21271960/ and kept it in the safe in his office

for further disbursement. On 02-04-2015, he noticed that an amount of RS. 12 Lac

was missing. On 23-04-2015, the accountant came to know that the said amount has

been stolen by the previous accountant (the appellant) as duplicate key of the safe

was not handed over by the appellant to him at the time of handing/taking over of

the charge. Second pr:esumption of the complainant was that the appellant was seen

entering th@«<5ffice after closing hours in CCTV camera, hence the complainant lodged

complaint against the appellant, upon which disciplinary proceedings were

initiated against him, but in .the meanwhile the complainant claimed that the stolen

amount was returned by the appellant.

05. One of the allegation mentioned by the complainant in his complaint is

that all keys of the safe were not handed to him by the appellant at the time of

handing/taking over. This assertion of the complainant appears to be an after

thought story for the reason that no complaint in this respect was made by the j

complainant to his high-ups till the commission of incident, which took place after

about four months of taking over of charge by the complaint as Accountant. So far as

the assertion of the complainant regarding the footage of the CCTV Cameras showing 

entrance of.the appellant in the office of the Accountant is concerned, it is a routine

practice for employees of an institution that visit is made to office of the Accountant.

Moreover, admittedly no CCTV Camera was installed in the office of the Accountant,

therefore, the inquiry officer was not right in holding the appellant as culprit of theft.
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mere on presumption of his entering the office of Accountant. One of the allegation 

of the complainant was that the stolen amount has been returned by the appellant

but no evidence whatsoever was produced during the inquiry to substantiate this

assertion.

The inquiry proceedings were also conducted in slipshod manner. The 

appellant was not at all provided any opportunity of cross-examining the witnesses 

produced during the inquiry. The mandatory provision of rule-11 (i) of Government 

Servants (Efficiency & Disciplinary) Rules, 2011 was violated, thereby causing a 

prejudice to the appellant. The practice so adopted by the inquiry officer by not 

providing opportunity of cross-examination to the appellant has been disapproved by 

the apex court contained in its judgments PLD 1989 SC 335, 1996 SCMR 802, 2018 

PLC (CS)997 and 2019 SCMR 640. The Inquiry officer has mainly placed reliance on 

footage of CCTV, however the available record does not show that the same was put 

to the appellant during the inquiry proceedings. We are of the considered opinion 

that the respondents have badly failed to prove the allegations leveled against the 

appellant and have penalized the appellant merely on the basis of presumptions, 

which however is not warranted under the law/rules.

06.

07. In view of the foregoing discussion, the instant appeal is accepted and 

the appellant is re-instated in service with all back benefits. Parties are left to bear

their own costs.. File be consigned to record room.

ANNOUNCED
01.09.2021

E
(SALAH-UD^DIN) 

MEMBER (jUDICIAL)
(ATTQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR) 

MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)
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ORDER
01.09.2021 Miss Roeeda Khan, Advocate for the appellant present. Mr. Gul Zad

S.I alongwith Mr. Usman Ghani, District Attorney for the respondents

present. Arguments heard and record perused.

Vide our detailed judgment of today, separately placed on file, the

instant appeal Is accepted and the appellant is re-instated in service with

all back benefits. Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be consigned

to record room.

ANNOUNCED
01.09.2021

I:
(SALAH-UD-DIN) 

MEMBER (JUDICIAL)
(AtIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR) 

MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)
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17.08.2021 Since 17.08.2021 has been declared as Public holiday on 

account of Moharram, therefore, case is adjourned to 01.09.2021 for 

the same as before.
(■

!

Reader
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Appellant is present alongwith counsel namely, Miss. 

Roeeda Khan, Advocate. Mr. Kabirullah Khattak, Additional 
Advocate General, for the respondents is also present.

According to learned Additional Advocate General the 

instant case has been assigned to Muhammad Rasheed, learned 

Deputy District Attorney-1, however, he is not feeling well due to 

his high blood pressure, for the treatment of which he has gone 

to hospital. Requested for adjournment. The request is acceded 

to, the appeal is adjourned to 11.03.2021 on which file to come 

up for arguments before D.B.

04.02.2021

(MUHAMMAD JAHA4-KHAN-) 
MEMBER (JUDICIAL)

(ATIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR) 
MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)

11.03.2021 Due to non availability of Bench, the case is 

adjourned to 27.04.2021 for arguments before D.B

^ *7 ,- ->/
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* "' ^Counsel for'the' appellant present.

Mr. Muhammad Jan, Deputy District Attorney 

alongwith Wajid, Superintendent for respondents present.

Learned counsel for the appellant seeks adjournment 

as his senior counsel has proceeded to appear before the 

august Supreme Court of Pakistan.

A^urned to 16.12.2020 for arguments before D.B.

28.09.2020

\ V. 41

(Mian Muhammad) 
Member (E)

(Roziha Kehman) 
Member (J)

16.12.2020 Appellant alongwith junior counsel present.

Zara Tajwar learned Deputy District Attorney alongwith
s

Wajid Khan A\S.I for respondents present.

Former made a request for adjournment as senior 
counsel is busy before ,Hon'ble Peshawar High Court,

"v ^
Peshawar. Last chance is given. To come up for arguments 

on 04.02.2021 before D.B.

Atiq ur Rehman Wazir) 
Member (E)

(Rozina Rehman) 
Member (J)"

T :
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Appellant in person and Mr. Muhammad Jan 

learned DDA for the respondents present.
19.06.2020

Former requests for adjournment as his learned 

counsel is engaged today before the Apex Court.,
f

Adjourned to 08.09.2020 for arguments before
;*D.B. r^

Chairman

Appellant is pre;?^int in person. Mr. Ka'o;'ifulIah Khattak, 

Additional Advocate Gimeral alongwij^l;'Mr. Wajid, ASI for 

respondents present.

Appellant requests fbi" adjpummerk due to non­

availability of his counsel who reportedly has proceeded to 

appear before the^jyu.gust Supreme Court of Pakistan.

Adjoui^^d to 28.09.2020 for arguments before D.B. 

Last chmQ'c is given since the appeal , is pending on
13^d'2Qk:

Membe'

08.09.2020

F

.{
(

(Muhammad Jamal) 
Member(J)

(Mian Muhammad) 
Member (E)

/
/

!
/

/
f

■ /'
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Lawyers are on strike as per the decision of 
Peshawar Bar Association. Adjourn. To come up for 

further proceedings/arguments on 17.02.20JP before 

D.B. Appellant be put on notice for the date fixed.

19.12.2019
•••

'i

i
f.

f

V

- r • ;
MemberMember/

•• t-

Counsel for the appellant present. AddI: AG for 

respondents present. Learned counsel for the appellant 
seeks adjournment. Adjourntglfro come up for arguments 

on 30.03.2020

17.02.2020

i

V re D.B.

V.
Member' Member

30.Q3.2020 Due to public holidays on account of Covid-19, the case 

- is adjourned. To come up for the same onl?-:..06.2020 before 

D.B.; \

V

\

/
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Appellant in person and Asst: AG alongwith Mr. Gul 

Nawaz, SI for respondents present.

Appellant requests for adjournment as his learned 

counsel is in appearance before the apex court today. 

Adjourned to 19.06.2019 for arguments.before D.B.

08.05.2019
;

i

.! •• *

f'

Chairman '

Appellant in person present. Mr. Riaz Paindakhel 

learned Assistant Advocate General for the respondents 

present. Appellant requested for adjournment as his counsel is 

not in attendance. Adjourn. To come up for arguments on 

08.08.2019 before D.B.

19.06.2019 y .

■

Vlember

Appellant in person present. Mr. Muhammad Jan, DDA 

alongwith Mr. Gul Zad, ASI for respondents present. Appellant 

seeks adjournment due to general strike on the call of Pakistan 

Bar council. Adjourn. To come up for arguments on 0^.10.2019 

before D.B.

08.08.2019

‘ ,

\
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None for the appellant present. Mr. Ziaullah, PDA for 

respondents present. Adjourned. To come up for arguments on 

31.01.2019 before D.B.

11.12.2018

Member

Roida Khan Advocate appeared oh"" behalf of appellant and 

submitted wakalat nama in favor of appellant. Mr. Muhammad 

Jan learned Deputy District Attorney alongwith Gulzar SI present. 

Representative of the respondent department submitted record 

which is placed on file. Being freshly engaged, learned counsel 

for the appellant seeks adjournment. Adjourn. To come up for 

arguments on 18.03.2019 before D.B.

31.01.2019

Memberember

Mr. Taimur Ali Khan and Miss Uzma Syed, 

Advocates for the appellant and Asstt. AG alongwith 

Gulzar Khan, S.I for the respondents present.

18.03.2019

Learned counsel for the appellant request for 

adjournment. Adjourned to 08.05.2019 before the D.B.

M^rt^er

; T
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The Tribunal is defunct due to retirement of Hon'ble Chairman. 

Therefore, the easels adjourned, to corpe oh 20:07.2018
07 05.2018

t
)
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20.07.2018 Due to engagement of the undersigned in judicial 
proceeding before S.B further proceeding in the case in hand 
could not be conducte4 jo come on 14.09.2018 D.B

i

r (J)1'
f ■■
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Junior to counsel Tor the appellant and Mr. Kabir Ullah Khattak 

learned Additional Advocate General alongwith Mr, Gulzar khan S.l 
for the respondents present. Junior to counsel for the appellant 
seeks adjournment as senior counsel for the appellant is not in 

attendance. Adjourned. To come up for arguments on OS.11.2018 

before D!b

14.09.2018

tfi.
i

. (Muhammad Hamid Mughal) 
Member

(Hussain Shah) 
Member

»

t

f

i

Di^e to retirement of Hon'ble Chairman, the 

Tribunal is defunct. Therefore, the case is adjourned. To- 

come up on 11.12.2018. ,

08.11.2018

«
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' 30.10.2017 Clerk of the eoiinsel for appellcinl present. Mr; IJsman. 

Ghani, learned District Attorney alongwith Mr. Gulzar Khan, ■ 

Assistant for the respondents present. Clerk of the counsel for 

appellant seeks adjournment. Adjourn, 

arguments on 08.01.2018 before D.B.

V

do come up for.

\

(Muhamfnad Hamid Mughal) 
Member (.1)

(Gul Zeb Knan) 
Member (B)

V

08.01.2018 Counsel for the appellant and Addl: AG alongwith Mr. Gul 

Zad Khan, ASI for respondents present. Counsel for the appellant 

seeks adjournment. Adjourned. To come up for arguments on 

05.3.2018 before D.B.

(Ahmad Hassan) 
Member(E)

(M. Hamid Mughal) 
Member (J)

05.03.2018 Junior counsel for the appellant and Mr. Muhammad 

Jan, Deputy District Attorney alongwith Mr. Gul Zad Khan, 

ASI for the respondents present. Junior'counsel for the 

appellant seeks adjournment on the ground that learned 

senior counsel for the appellant is not available today. 

Adjourned. To come up for arguments on 07.05.2018 before

D.B. 61- <,

(Muhammad Hamid Mughal) 
Member

(Muhammad Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

i’
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Counsel for the appellant and Addl. AG for respondents 

present. Written reply submitted; The appeal is assigned’to D.B 

for rejoinder and final hearing on 13.03.2017. /

07.11.2016

w*
9

' .Member
*

»
13.03.2017 Mr. Taimur Khan learned counsel for appellant and Mr.

Muhammad Adeel Butt, ‘Additional AG for respondents present. Rejoinder 

not submitted. Learned counsel for appellant requested for time for filing 

of rejoinder. Request accepted. To up for filing of rejoinder andcome
arguments on 07.07.2017 before D.B.

^ V

(AHMAD HASSAN) 
MEMBER .

(ASHEAQUE TAJ) 
MEMBER>

08.. ' 07.07.2017 Counsel for the appellant and Mr.^ Muh^mad Jan, Deputy District Attorney
4 t *

for the respondent present. Counsel for the appellant submitted rejoinder which is placed 

on file. To come up for arguments on 30.10.2017 before D.B.
\

V

(Muhammad Hamid Mughal) 
Memberf* 9

4 ^

> I
>■

r
A

«4
4

t

4,

i

V

3
'I



1

*•»!

!■

I

Counsel for the appellant present. Learned counsel for 

the appellant argued that the appellant was- serving as Senior 

Clerk when subjected to enquiry on the allegations of 

cmbc/alcmcnt and dismissed from service vide impugned order . 

dated 05.11.2015 whcrc-against he preferred departmental 

appeal which was rejected on 21.3.2016 and hence the instant 

service appeal on 13.4.2016.

2.\4.2016

T

'fhat the allegations of embezzlement were neither 

substantiated in the enquiry nor opportunity of hearing in the 

prescribed manners afforded to the appellant.

Points urged need consideration. Admit. Subject to 

deposit of security and process fee within 10 days, notices be 

issued to the respondents for written reply/commcnts for 

21.07.2016 before S.B.

• Chai^an
I

21.07.2016 Coun.sel for the appellant and Addilional AG for the 

respondents.present. Written reply not submitted. Learned Additional

AG informed that written reply is under process and will be submitlo,d 

on the next date. Last opportunity granted for submission of written 

reply/commcnts for 20.09.2016 before .S.B.

MfMBrR

20.09.2016 Appellant in person and Addl. AG for
it?'/

respondents present. Written^ not submitted. 

Requested for adjournment. Request accepted. 

Last opportunity granted. To come up for written 

reply/comments on 7.11.2016 before S.B.

Member

Jb
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FORM OF ORDER SHEET
Court of

:^9.q/20i6Case No., i

Order or other proceedings with signature of judge or MagistrateDate of order 
Proceedings

S.No.
i.'

321

13.04.20161 The appeal of Mr. Bakhash Khan presented today by Mr. 

Muhammad Asif Yousafzai Advocate may be entered in the 

Institution Register and put up to the Worthy Chairman for 

proper order please. \

fa.
REGISTRAR^

2
This case is entrusted to S. Bench for .preliminary

Uhearing to be put up thereon a C- ^ ^

CH AN

1

\ • f

»
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BEFORE THE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

. <3

APPEAL N0.3^iS^/2016

V/SBakhash Khan Police Deptt:

INDEX

S.NO. DOCUMENTS ANNEXURE PAGE
Memo of Appeal1. 1-3
Copy charge sheet2. A 4
Copy of statement of allegations3. B 5
Copy of reply to charge sheet4. C 6-7
Copy of show cause notice5. D 8
Copy of reply to show cause 

notice
6. E 9-10

Copy of dismissal order dated 

5.11.2015
7. F 11

Copy of departmental appeal8. G 12-13
Copy of rejection order9. H 14
Copy of SPO 15-1?10.
Vakalat nama11. 18

APPELLANT
THROUGH:

(M.ASIF YOUSAFZAI)

(TAIMURAL'l KHAN)

&

(SYED NOMAN ALI BUKHARI) 
ADVOCATES, PESHAWAR

^4

I
f.

y
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BEFORE THE KPK, SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR.

APPEAL N03‘iS^/2016 ig.w.r
iervtoe

Bakhash Khan Ex-Senior Clerk,

CTD KPK, Peshawar.

(APPELLANT)

VERSUS

1. The Provincial Police Officer, KPK, Peshawar.
2. The additional Inspector General of Police Headquarter, Peshawar.
3. The Deputy Inspector of Police Headquarter, Peshawar.

(RESPONDENTS)

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT, 
1974 AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 21.03.2016, WHEREBY THE 

DEPARTMENT APPEAL OF THE APPELLANT AGAINST THE ORDER 

DATED 05.11.2015 HAS BEEN REJECTED FOR NO GROUNDS.

PRAYER:

THAT ON THE ACCEPTANCE OF THIS APPEAL, THE ORDER DATED 

21.03.2016 AND 05.11.2015 MAY BE SET ASIDE AND THE 

APPELLANT MAY BE REINSTATED WITH ALL BACK AND 

CONSEQUENTIAL BENEFITS. ANY OTHER REMEDY, WHICH THIS 

AUGUST TRIBUNAL DEEMS FIT AND APPROPRIATE THAT, MAY ALSO 

BE AWARDED IN FAVOUR OF APPELUNT.
.'i
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RESPEaFULLY SHEWETH:

FAaS:

That the appellant joined was working in the police Deptt: as senior 

and have about 23 years of unblemished service record.
1.

That charge sheet and statement of allegations were issued to the 

appellant without mentioning the name of the inquiry officer or 

inquiry committee members. The appellant submitted his detail reply 

to charge sheet and denied all the allegations therein by clearing all 
the situation of every allegation. (Copy of charge sheet, statement of 
allegation and reply to charge sheet are attached as Annexure- 

A,B&C)

2.

That inquiry was conducted against the appellant without providing 

chance of defence to the appellant however inquiry report was not 
handed over the appellant.

3.

That show cause notice was issued to the appellant which was duly 

replied by the appellant in which he again denied all the allegations. 
(Copy of show cause notice and reply to show cause notice are 

attached as Annexure-D&E)

4.

That on the basis of that inquiry, the appellant was dismissed from 

service vide order dated 5.11.2015. (Copy of order dated 5.11.2015 is 

attached as Annexure-F)

5.

That against the order dated 5.11.2015, the appellant filed 

departmental appeal, but the same was also rejected for no good 

ground on 21.03.2016. (Copies of departmental appeal and rejection 

order are attached as Annexure-G&H).

4.

That now the appellant come to this august tribunal on the following 

grounds amongst others.
6.

GROUNDS:

A) That the impugned order dated 21.03.2016 and 5.11.2015 are 

against the law, facts, norms of justice and material on record, 
therefore not tenable and liable to be set aside.

B) That the appellant has been condemned unheard and has not been 

treated according to law and rules.
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i L.r-
C) That the inquiry was not conducted according to prescribed 

procedure as the inquiry officer did not take statements of the 

concerned officials in the presence of the appellant and also not 
provided any chance of cross examination of the statement of 
concerned officials.

D) That CTD/SPO salaries of 2013 was cancelled and re-released in 2015 

and at that time the appellant was not having post which means that 
the appellant was not involved in the embezzlement and made 

scapegoat by other official in order to save his skin. (Copy of the 

salaries of SPO are attached as Annexure-I)

E) That the penalty of dismissal from service is very harsh which is 

passed in violation of law and, therefore, the same is not sustainable 

in the eyes of law.

F) That the appellant seeks permission to advance others grounds and 

proofs at the time of hearing.

It is, therefore most humbly prayed that the appeal of the 

appellant may be accepted as prayed for.

APPELLANT
Bakhash khan

THROUGH:

(M.ASIF YOUMFZAI)

(TAIMURALI KHAN)
&

(SYEb NOMAN ALI BUKHARI) 
ADVOCATES, PESHAWAR

j



OFFICE OF THE 
INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE, 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, 
CENTRAL POLICE OFFICE,

PESHAWAR
Ph: 091-9210545 Fax: 091-9210927

•%

CHARGE SH£E!
HASSAN SHAH, DlG/HQrs: A Khyber

the office of OIG CTD, Khyber ^^aKhtunkhwa, Peshawar as foLlows.-

/.s reported by DiG, CTD, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar 
Mian Aurangzeb Asstt: Grade Cierk/Accountant :of CTD h^s ^imated that, on 

01.04.2015, he salaries of CTD lAaff amounting to Rs:- .
it at Saf- in his office for further disbursernant upon the Staff. On 02.04.2015^ it came 
to the r.otice of Acr.ountant CTD that an amount of Rs. 12, 00,000/: from the above 

is missing _as_stol^j from the Safe of Account Branch CTIA 
Mian Aur.angzeb Accountant CTD came to know that 

returned all the above mentioned

SYED F!DA

posted in

2.
that

mentioned amount 
However, later on, on 23.04.2015,
the above amount has been stolen by yoii. as you-----------nf rpMirn

k to the Accountant CTD, without his request with a promise of return 
responsible for this act on the following grounds:missing amount ban 

of total amount. Thus he claims you are

Tn,at you Senior Cif.rk Bskhash Khan had a duplicate
not handed-over to

a.
of the same safe whicii was 

Accountant at the 'dme of relinquishing of your charge, 
and you returned /c after three and half months Ue, on 
15.04.2015 after missing of huge cash,

made akcall TokAccountantrAOclGOn the theft da'), you _ • r •
told him that a fjuest was Vv'aiting for him, but in fact, 
there was no c; lest. You lust wanted to get him out of 
his office so yoe could ear uv accomplish your goal.

b.

On the said day, you also ^ook a key of office from one 
of the officeh •: nd Junior Aierk Adil Kh,^.

c.

As soon as the . \ccountant CTD left the office, you \yent 
his office and successvuUv achieved vour goal, 

which is evide nt from the t ATV footage,.
All this leads to a. gross miscoriduct on ,your, part. 
warranting st ?rn disciphriary action against. you ^ as 
defined in G: vt: Servants (Efficiency and Discipline 

Rules 2011). ' .
, By reascr :s of the abo\ e, you appear to be guilty of misconduct under

Rule 4 of Khyber Pakhtunkhw a Govt. Servants-Efficiency and. Discipline K^ es 2011 and 
have rendered yourself liable i; o all or any of the penalties specified in the Rules ibid.

. You arc , therefore, l equired.to submit your written defence within 
seven days of the receipt of i. his charge sl’ieet to the Enquiry Committee/Enquiry O.ficer 
as the case may be.
5_ Your \ '/ritten defence, if any, should 'reach, the Enquiry
Officer/Enquiry committee w ;thin the specified period, failing which ^hall be presume 
that you have no defence.tc put in and i; : that case exparte action shall follow against ...

Intimat e whether you desire to be heard in person.

A statt.' ment of allega'tions is enclosed. . ,

d.
to

e.

3.

4.

you.
6.
7.

£ ^HOA Ma^AN SHAH)PSP 
DIG/Headquarters 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Peshawar.

(SYEl

•! n K F WO lA RGI SI m i\\C htM^On A LU K.4 CKI



r; •. m-
r- OFFICE OF THE v 

INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE, 
KHYBER PAKHTUNkHWA, 
CENTRAL POLICE office; ■

pesHawar: : ;
Ph: 091-9210545 Fax: 091-9216927.

%,4;

DISCIPLINAFY ACTION,

i, SYED f iPA HAS5AN SHAH, DIG/HQrs: Khyber 
PaPhtunkhwa, Peshawar, arn of the opinion that Senior Clerk Bakhash 
Khjn has rendered himself iiabie to be proceeded against, as he has 
cc mmitted the following .act^/omissions within, the meaning of Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Government Cfdl Servants (Efficiency and Disciplinary ): 
’iules-2011.

STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS

As reported by DIG, CTD, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Pes'.iawar that Mian Aurangzeb Asstt: Grade Clerk/Accountant of CTD has'; 
intinated that on 01,04.2015, he cmcashed salaries of CTD Staff amounting 
to Ns. 21271960/-and kept it at Safe in his office for further disbursement 
upon the Staff. On 02.04.2015 it came to the notice of Accountant CTO that 
an amount of Rs. 12. 00,000/- i.-om the above mentioned .amount is missing 
as s tolen from the Safe of Accoijnt Branch CTD,

2. )

3. On 02,04.2015 it came to the'notice. of Accountant CTD that 
an c mount of Rs, 12, 00,000/- f. om the above mentioned amount is missing, 
as 5 tolen from the Safe of AccGcnt Branch CTD.

However, later on, on 23,04.2015..Mian Aurangzeb•Accbuntant'..' 
CTI; came to knov/ that the above amount has been"stolen him - you as he 
re* .urned all the above mentionec roissing amount back to the Accountant.CTD, 
wi chout his request with a promire of return of total amount. Thus he claims 
hi n responsible for this act on the following grounds: -

That he nad a dupllcare- key of the same safe which . . 
was not handed-over to Accountant at the time of 
relinquishing of his chorge, and he returned it after 
three and half months i.e. on 15.04.2015 
missing of ni ige cash.
On the theft Oay, he made a call to Accountant and told 
him thad a gu s't was waiting for him, but in fact, there 
was no gue. c. He just wanted to get him out of his 
office so he coulo’ easily accomplish his goal.

On tile said day, f e , took a key of office from one 
of the office hanc it. nior Clerk Adil Khan.

4.

a ,

after

b.

c.

u - .
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REPLY TO CHARGE SHEET

With reference to charge sheet and statement of allegation issued to me, I duly 

submit my reply as under for your kind and sympathetic consideration.

a. This allegation is incorrect: I relinquished my charge as accountant CTD on 

01.01.2015 and handed over all keys to Mian Aurangzaib on the same day.

Furthermore Mian Aurangzaib failed to provide any proof regarding 

this allegation because if I have any duplicate key then why he (accountant) 

did not bring it in to the notice of high ups well in time.

This is sufficient proof of my innocence that Mian Aurangzaib 

malafiedly put allegation on me and defame me for which I humbly submit 

my request to the high ups to take strict action against him.

b. Incorrect: this allegation/ charge is also baseless and Mian Aurangzaib once 

again failed to provide any proof in supporting of this allegation.

I neither called to him nor I have any knowledge regarding any

guest.
Moreover Mian Aurangzaib is a senior person but he put childish 

allegations. Is it possible that in absence of accountant (Mian Aurangzaib) 

any one can steal anything from his office in the presence of all other staff 

which is once again another sufficient proof of my innocence, 

c. Incorrect: I never took key of the accountant office on

07.01.2015 I took charge of stationery clerk besides the duty of pension work. I 

regularly visited the office of accountant CTD just for the purpose to check and 

carried out the pension paper of retired staff of CTD. I took the key from junior 

clerk Adil Khan earlier just for the task mentioned above. I achieve each and 

every task to the entire satisfaction of my superior and never provide any chance

the mentioned day. On

to annoy them.
d. Incorrect: the detail reply to this para has already been explained in previous 

. Moreover neither I visited the office of accountant in his absence on theparas
day of occurrence nor any proof is available regarding this allegation. 

Furthermore no CCTV cameras are installed in the accountant office so how can

the footage be placed as evident against me.

In last I sincerely disclosed a very sensitive fact which is basically the root 

behind the whole malafied plan against me by the accountant CTD Mian 

Aurangzaib in shape of these allegations/ charges.

Sir when I was working as accountant a cheque was not cashed/ honored 

due to some technical grounds about which the high ups of CTD are well

cause

aware.



r about the salaries of SPOs for theThat cheque was basically a revise cheque 

month of August 2014 which worth about Rs. 1540176/-.
accountant I handed over

mentioned cheque to Mian

all the
When I relinquished my charge as

including the aboveimportant documents 

Aurangzaib.

Letter on he
(Mian Aurangzaib) cashed the mentioned cheque and

their sole right.

never

disbursed the amount among the SPOs which
know about this fact, I told him to give/ disburse the

and threatened me of dire

are

When I came to
salaries among the poor SPOs but he re&sed to do so 

consequences. I also told him that if he failed to disburse the amount 
salaries among SPOs then I will bring it in to the notice of high ups but he

in shape of

once

again threatened me of dire consequences.
fact in to the kindSir I accept that I had to bring the above mentioned

and due to the threats I came 

in the kind
notice of my high ups but being a poor person

of Mian Aurangzaib and never brought the factunder the pressure 

notice of high ups.
of unblemished service record and even a single fault is

. I achieve each
Sir I have 23 years

not available which proof my insincerity with my official work 

k according to the entire satisfaction of my high ups.
nentioned reply/ facts I duly requested to file the 

and initiates strict departmental action 

and for embezzlement of the

and every tas
Sir keeping in view of the i
charge sheet/ enquiry initiated against me

Mian Aurangzaib for defaming meagainst 
mentioned amount.

I also want to be heard in person.

Bakhsh Khan 
Senior Clerk CTD
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OFFICE OF THE 
INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE, 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, 
CENTRAL POLICE OFFICE, 

PESHAWAR
Ph: 091-9210545 Fax: 091-9210927

m.
::v.-

/2015,Dated Peshawar the //E-VNc

FINAL SHOW CAUSE NOTICE

WHEREAS, you Senior Clerk Bakhash Khan while posted in 
CT Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar have committed the following 
CO; :iT!ission/oniiss;on:-

That you had a duplicate key of the same safe which was 
no': handed over to Accountant at the time of relinquishing 
of your charge, and you returned it after three and half 
nicnths i.e. on 15.04.2015 after missing a huge cash.

On the theft day, you made a call to the Accountant and 
told him that a guest was waiting for him bu,t in fact, 
there v-/as no guest. You just wanted to get him out of his 
office so you could easily accomplish your goal.

On the said day, you also took a key of office from one of 
the office hand Junior Clerk A.dil Khan.
As soon as the Accountant CTD left the 'office, you went to 
his office and successfully achieved your goal, which is 
evident from the CCTV footage.

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

Al. this leads to gross misconduct on your part 
warranting stern disciplinary' action against you as 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Govt: Servants

V)

defined in 
(Efficiency and Discipline Rules 2011).

AND WHEREAS, on going through the material placed on record, 
oti. i connected papers and Findings of the Enquiry Officer, I am satisfied 

you have committed the misconduct and is guilty of , the charges 
lev led against you, which stands proved and render you liable to be 

ded Major punishment undei; the said rules.

th

avv

NOW THEREFORE, !, MUHAMMAD ALAM SHINWARI, PSP, Deputy 
ins; actor Genera! of Police. Headquarters i Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Per awar a as Cc-mpetent Authority have tentatively decided to impose 
up-:: ! you, any one or more penalties including the penalty of “dismissal 
fro Service” unc er Section 4 of Govt. Servants (Efficiency and Discipline 
Rul 5-2011). ’

3.

YOU ARE, THEREFORE, required to show cause within seven days 
the receipt of this Final Show Cause Notice, as to v/hy -the 

a'l’ ^resaid penalty should not be imposed upon you, failing which it shall be 
pi ;sumed that yc u have no defence to offer and an ex-parte action shall 

taken against you. Meanwhile also intimate that w^hether you desire to 
b heard in person or otherwise.

4.
O"

A

/
(MUHAMMAD ALM SHiNWAR! )P5P

For Inspector General of Police, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

. Peshawar.

«•
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REPLY TO CTaL SHOWhEaUSE NOTICE

With reference to final show cause notice issued to me, I duly submit my 

reply as under for your kind and sympathetic consideration.

I. ' This allegation is incorrect: I relinquished my charge as accountant CTD on

01.01.2015 and handed over all keys to Mian Aurangzaib on the same day.

Furthermore Mian Aurangzaib failed to provide any proof regarding this 

' allegation because if I have any duplicate key then why he (accountant) did not 

bring it in to the notice of high ups well in time.

This is sufficient proof of my innocence that Mian Aurangzaib malafiedly 

put allegation on me and defame me for which I humbly submit my request to 

the high ups to take strict action against him.

II. Incorrect: this allegation/ charge is also baseless and Mian Aurangzaib once 

again failed to provide any proof in supporting of this allegation.

I neither called to him nor I have any knowledge regarding any guest.

Moreover Mian Aurangzaib is a senior person but he put childish 

allegations. Is it possible that in absence of accountant (Mian Aurangzaib) any 

one can steal anything from his office in the presence of all other staff which is 

once again another sufficient proof of my innocence.

III. Incorrect: I never took key of the accountant office on the mentioned day. On 

07.01.2015 I took charge of stationery clerk besides the duty of pension work. I 

regularly visited the office of accountant CTD just for the purpose to check and 

carried out the pension paper of retired staff of CTD. I took the key from junior 

clerk Adil Khan earlier just for the task mentioned above. I achieve each and 

every task to the entire satisfaction of my superior and never provide any chance 

to annoy them.

IV. Incorrect: the detail reply to this para has already been explained in previous 

paras. Moreover neither I visited the office of accountant in his absence on the 

day of occurrence nor any proof is available regarding this allegation. 

Furthermore no CCTV cameras are installed in the accountant office so how can 

the footage be placed as evident against me.

In last I sincerely disclosed once again a very sensitive fact which is 

basically the root cause behind the whole malafied plan against me by the 

accountant CTD Mian Aurangzaib in shape of these allegations/ charges.

Sir when I was working as accountant a cheque was not cashed/ honored 

due to some technical grounds about which the high ups of CTD are well aware.



Y
That cheque was basically a revise cheque about the salaries of SPOs for the 

month of August 2014 which worth about Rs. 1540176/-.

When I relinquished my charge as accountant I handed over all the
important documents including the above mentioned cheque 

Aurangzaib.

Letter on

to Mian

he (Mian Aurangzaib) cashed the mentioned cheque and 

disbursed the amount among the SPOs which are their sole right.

When I came to know about this fact, I told him to give/ disburse the 

salaries among the poor SPOs but he refused to do

never

so and threatened me of dire 

consequences. I also told him that if he failed to disburse the amount in shape of 

salaries among SPOs then I will bring it in to the notice of high ups but he 

again threatened me of dire consequences.
once

Sir I accept that I had to bring the above mentioned fact in to the kind 

notice of my high ups but being a poor person and due to the threats I

under the pressure of Mian Aurangzaib -and never brought the fact in the kind 

notice of high ups.

Sir I have 23 years of unblemished

came

service record and even a single fault is 

not available which proof my insincerity with my officiai work. I achieve each
and every task according to the entire satisfaction of my high ups.

Sir keeping in view of the mentioned reply/ facts I duly requested to file the 

charge sheet/ enquiry initiated against me and initiates strict departmental action

against Mian Aurangzaib for defaming me and for embezzlement of the 

mentioned amount.

I also want to be heard in person.

BaSh Kh 

Senior Clerk CTD
an

“7^

L r
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•V' OFFICE OF THE '
INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
CENTRAL POLICE OFFICE 

PESHAWAR
Ph: 091-9210545 Fax: 091-9210927

O

ORDER
This is an order on the Departmental Enquiry of Senior Clerk Bakhash Khan posted 

Stationary/Pension Clerk in CTD, Khyber Pakhtiinkhwa, Peshawar who committed the following, acts of 
omission/commission that:-

Mian Aurangzeb Asstt: Grade Clerk/Accountant of CTD has intimated that on 
01.04.2015, he encashed salaries of CTD Staff amounting to Rs. 2.12,71.960/-and kept it at Safe 
in his office for further disbursement upon the Staff.

On 02.04.2015 it came into the notice of Accountant CTD, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
f^eshawar that an amount of Rs. 12. 00.000/- from the above mentioned amount is missing as stolen 
from the Safe of Account Branch CTD.

However, later on, on 23.04>2015. Mian Aurangzeb Accountant CTD came to know that 
'hiC above amount has been stolen by Senior Clerk Bakhash Khan as he returned all the above 
vnentiuned missing amount back to the Accountant CTD, without his request with a promise of return of 
total amount. Thus on the pointation of Accountant CTD, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar, he was 
declared responsible for this act on the following grounds that:-

1.

2.

3.

Senior Clerk Bakhash Khan, had a duplicate key of the same safe which 
not handed-over to Accountant at the time of relinquishing of his 

returned it after three and half months i.e. on

a.
was
charge, and he 
15.04.2015 after missing of huge cash.

On the theft day, he made a call to Accountant and told him that a guest 
was v/aiting for him, but in fact, there was no guest. He just wanted to 
get him out of his office so he could easily accomplish his goal.

On the said day, he also took a key of office from one of the office hand 
Junior Clerk Adil Khan. .

As soon as the Accountant CTD (eft the office, he went to his office and 
successfully achieved his eoal. which is evident from the CCTV footage.

b.

c.

d.

All this leads to a gross misconduct on his part as defined in Govt: Servants (Efficiency and 
Discipline Rules 2011).

On vne score of above allegations, he was issued Charge Sheet with Statement of Allegations 
iiiid Mr. Khalid Sohail, SSP (Operation) CTD was nominated as Enquiry Office to probe into the matter 
under Civil Sei'vant Efficiency and Discipline Rules 1974 (amended in 2011).

The Enquiry Officer conducted the subject Enquiry against Senior Clerk Bakhash Khan. The 
Enquiry Officer has also recorded the Statement of Senior Clerk Bakhash Khan and also all the 
::jncerned Officers/Officials of CTD, Hqrs: Peshawar Hence, from their statement it was further 
. '.'nfirmed that the delinquent Senior Clerk has committed the omission/commission and found guilty 

me charges. Therefore, the allegations for taking away the cash amount of Rs:* 12,000,00/- from 
me locker and later on returned an amount of Rs:* 10,000.00/- of the said amount back to Accountant 
CTD and hence, the Enquiry Officer finally concluded that the allegations leveled against Senior 
Clerk Bakhash Khan stand proved.

Therefore, on receipt of Finding/Enquify report from the Enquiry Officer, he was issued 
Final Show Cause Notice. In response to the same, he submitted his reply. To fulfill' the codal 
formalities of the Subject Enquiry, the accused official was given an opportunity of personal hearing 
but he could not satisfy the undersigned. ,

On going through the findings/recommendations of the Enquiry Officer, the available 
material on record, 1, MUHAMMAD ALAM SHINWARI, PSP Deputy Inspector General of Police Hqrs:, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar (Competent Authority) has no option except to award him the 
Major Punishment of disroissal from Service under Civil Servant Efficiency and Discipline Rules

-'U

6.

■...i

7.

S.

974 jtarfien^ed in 2^1).1
rder ^nounced.

> •• • >
-■ ...L^ (MUHAMMADiALAMpHlNWARI)PSP/

•-v.' — D Ts:/
■

For Inspector General of Police, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 

Peshawar^^attests©!

^ 3 m 20182?
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DEPARTMENTALMENTAL APPEAL AGAINST DISMISSAL ORDER NO.6085-91/E-V 
DATED 5.11.2015 BEFORE WORTHY INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE KHYBER 
PAKHTUNKHWA FOR YOUR KIND AND SYMPATHETIC CONSIDERATION.

RESPECTED SIR,

It is submitted that I was appointed as junior clerk in police department in year
------------- -----and ,till date I performed my duties according to the entire satisfaction of my high
ups and even a single complaint has not been received regarding me to my officers. Which is 
sufficient proof of my innocence. I_respond to each and every charge and submit detail reply to 
charge sheet and final show cause notice but unfortunately no one in police department 
concentrate on the main issue. Besides my following reply to each and every charge I once again 

narrate the real facts behind the whole episode as under.

I sincerely disclosed once again a very sensitive fact which is basically the root cause behind 
the whole malafied plan against me by the accountant CTD Mian Aurangzaib in shape of 

these allegations/ charges.

Sir when I was working as accountant in CTD a cheque was not cashed/ honored 
due to some technical grounds about which the high ups of CTD are well aware. That 
cheque was basically a revise cheque about the salaries of SPOs for the month of August 
2014 which worth about Rs. 1540176/-.

When I relinquished my charge as accountant I handed over all the important 
documents including the above mentioned cheque to Mian Aurangzaib.

Letter on he (Mian Aurangzaib) cashed the mentioned cheque and never disbursed 
the amount among the SPOs which are their sole right.

When I came to know about this fact, I told him to give/ disburse the salaries among 
the poor SPOs but he refused to do so and threatened me of dire consequences. I also told 
him that if he failed to disburse the amount in shape of salaries among SPOs then I will 
bring it in to the notice of high ups but he once again threatened me of dire consequences.

Sir I accept that I had to bring the above mentioned fact in to the kind notice of my 
high ups but being a poor person and due to the threats I came under the pressure of Mian 
Aurangzaib and never brought the fact in the kind notice of high ups.

Detail reply to charges

This allegation is incorrect: I relinquished my charge as accountant CTD on 01.01.2015 
and handed over all keys to Mian Aurangzaib on the same day. Furthermore Mian Aurangzaib 
failed to provide any proof regarding this allegation because if I have any duplicate key then why 
he (accountant) did not bring it in to the notice of high ups well in time.

1.

3 APR 2016
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This is sufficient proof of my innocence that Mian Aurangzaib malafiedly put allegation 
on me and defame me for which I humbly submit my request to the high ups to take strict action 
against him.

Incorrect: this allegation/ charge is also baseless and Mian Aurangzaib once again failed 
to provide any proof in supporting of this allegation.

I neither called to him nor I have any knowledge regarding any guest. Moreover Mian 
Aurangzaib is a senior person but he put childish allegations. Is it possible that in absence of 
accountant (Mian Aurangzaib) any one can steal anything from his office in the presence of all 
other staff which is once again another sufficient proof of my innocence.

Incorrect; I never took key of the accountant office on the mentioned day. On 07.01.2015 
I took charge of stationery clerk besides the duty of pension work. I regularly visited the office of 
accountant CTD just for the purpose to check and carried out the pension paper of retired staff of 
CTD. I took the key from junior clerk Adil Khan earlier just for the task mentioned above. I 
achieve each and every task to the entire satisfaction of my superior and never provide any 
chance to annoy them.

Incorrect: the detail reply to this para has already been explained in previous paras. 
Moreover neither I visited the office of accountant in his absence on the day of occurrence 
any proof is available regarding this allegation. Furthermore no CCTV cameras are installed in 
the accountant office so how can the footage be placed as evident against me.

11.

in.

IV.
nor

Sir I have 23 years of unblemished service record and even a single fault is not available 
which proof my insincerity with my official work. I achieve each and every task according to the 
entire satisfaction of my high ups.

Sir keeping in view of the above mentioned appeal/ facts I duly request to reinstate me in 
service by set aside the dismissal order and initiates strict departmental action against Mian 
Aurangzaib for defaming me and for embezzlement of the mentioned amount.

I also want to be heard in person.

i 0
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OFFICE OF THE
INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE, 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, 
CENTRAL POLICE OFFICE, 

PESHAWAR
Ph: 091-9210545 Fax: 091-9210927

/E-V Dated Peshawar the 

ORDER.
/2016

This order is hereby passed to dispose of departmental appeal under Rule 17 of 
Government Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Civil Servant (Efficiency a Discipline) Rules- 2011 
submitted by Ex-Senior Clerk Bakhash Khan. The Appellant was dismissed from Service by Deputy 
inspector General of Police, Hqrs: Khyber PakntunKhwa, Peshawar vide Order Endst: No 7085-91/E-V 
Dated 05.11.2015 on the score of allegations that as reported by Mian Aurangzeb Asstt: Grade Clerk 
posted as A^ountant CTD, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar that on 01.04.2015, he encashed the 
salaries of CiD Staff amounting to Rs;- 2,12,71,960/- and kept It at Safe of his office for further 
disbursement upon the staff. But on 02.04.2015, it came into the notice of Accountant, CTD, Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar that an amount of Rs:- 12,00,000/- from the above mentioned amount is 
missing as stolen from the Safe of Account Branch, (TD. However, later on, Accountant CTD came to 
know that the above amount has been stolen by Senior Clerk Bakhash Khan as he returned all the above 
mentioned missing amount back to the Accountant, CTD vdthout his request with a promise of return of 
total amount. Thus, on the pointation of Accountant CTD, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar, he 
declared responsible for this act on the following grounds that:-

1. Senior Clerk Bakhash Khan, had a duplicate key if the same Safe which was not handed over to 
Accountant at the time of relinquishing of his charge and he returned it after three and half 
months i.e. 15.04.2015 after missing of huge cash,

2. On the theft day, he made a call to Accountant, CTD and told him that a guest was waiting from
him, but in fact there was no guest. He just wanted to get him out of his office so he could easily 
accomplish his goal. '

3. On the said day, he also took a key of office frorr. one of the office hand Junior Clerk Adil Khan
4. As soon as the Accountant, CTD left the office, he went to his office and successfully achieved 

his goad which is evident from the CCTV footage.
On his such act, he was issue Charge Sheet with Statement of Allegations under the 

Kfiyoer PaKhtunKnwa Government Civil Servant (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules-2011. The Enquiry 
Officer completed the Subject Enquiry and after observing the matter from different angles a all 
aspects minutely and submitted his Findings Report wherein the allegations levelled against the 
delinquent official were proved. After receipt of Findings Report, he was issued Final Show Cause. To 
fulfil all codal formalities in the subject Enquiry, he was also appeared in OR for personal hearing 
before the Competent Authority but he could not satisfy the chair. Therefore, he was awarded Major 
Punishment of dismissal from the Service under the relevant Rules.

After awarding the above mentioned punishment of dismissal from his Service the 
Petitioner went for an appeal to the next Appellate Authority for setting aside his punishment awarded 
by the Competent Authority i.e. Deputy Inspector General of Police, Hqrs: Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Peshawar. .

In this connection, a meeting of Aopeal Board was held on 03.03.2016 at CPO 
Peshawar wherein the appellant was heard in person,in detail but his reply/contention wasmot found 
satisfactorily as he failed to offer any plausible grounds/reason in his defense. The whole Enquiry 
Papers were also perused and the allegations/chaTges were proved against him in the Regular 
Departmental Enquiry. He deserves no being and his retention in the Department will have adverse 
effect on others.

was

"eh

Keeping in view the position explained above, the Board has^^cided that the 
Departmental Appeal submitted by the Ex-Senior Senior Clerk Bakhash Khan is herj^y r^ected/filed.

(MIAN M
Addl: IGP, Hqs:

A Peshawar.
Na /E-V Dated Peshawar the /2016.

Copy of above is forwarded for information and necessary action to the:* A1. Deputy Inspector General of Police, CTD, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
2. Deputy Inspector General Police, Hqrs: Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
3. PSO to Worthy Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar^
4. PRO to Worthy Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar"
5. Registrar, CPO, Peshawar.
6. Supdt: Secret, CPO, Peshawar.
7. Incharge Central Registry, CPO, Peshawar. .J 3 Mr iv 4.W lu
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singatureamount AmountPersnal NameRank signature B.FS.No

15000 15000Hazarat Bilal720456SPO1

15000 15000Abdul Majid720457SPO2

15000Ibraheem Khan 15000720458SPO3

,15000Nazar Muhammad 15000720459SPO4

15000 15000Fazal Raheem720460SPO5

15000 15000Asif All720464SPO6

15000 15000Faiz ur Rc-hrnan:^204657

15000Imran Alridi 15000720467POs
15000Laeeq ur Rshman 15000720463 7

*1S'"09

115000Abdul Ghafoor 15000720469SPO10
■■7

Muhammad Ibrahim 15000 15000720470SPO•

15000Saeed Khan 15000720471SPO12

15000Abdullah All • 15000720472SFO13

15000 15000Fakhrul Islam720473SPO14

15000 15000Khan BazSPO 72047615

15000Abdullah 15000720478SPO16

Syed Adnan Shah 15000 15000720479SPO17

15000Shoaib Zada 15000. 720480SPO18

15000Ashiq Hussain 15000720481SPO19



/

15000(Waqif.Ullah 15000-^.- 720482SPO20 •) {t:.

: 15000Nadeem Khan .15000720483- SPO21
* C''

15000. 15000>-Noor ul Amin720484SPO22 t- . '•

- 15000Shakeel Khan . ..720485 . 15000.^SPO23 .r
15000720487 Adnan 15000SPO24

15000720488 Noor Khan 15000SPO25

15000Jan Said 15000720489SPO26
i 15000720490 1500041 /

I Ibrar ud Din 15000049128 ! SrO 7 0 / ^ 15000

Asicghlir Uiiah 15000 •71C492 1500002'? +w I

15000Arshid Khdn 15000 ^720493. SPO30

Mumai Khan 15000 15000720494SPO■ 31

15000Maz ur Rehman 1.5000 .720436SPO32

15000Syed Noman shsh . .15000720438SPO33

Muhammad Arif .15000 15000720439SPO34

Mushdfaf 15000720440 15000SPO35

15000Zafaf Ali720441 .,1.5000SPO36

.15000'FdzarGhani720442 ■ 15000SPO37

15000^720443 Muhdmrhad Ibrar 1500038 ' SPO'^
T ■■

Nihad'kHgh''^ 15000' SPO 72044 .1500039.
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fn
■ *■ 15000^

15000~
15000

f

Tsooo
Fazal rabi 

Sadiq Shah 

Wasi Ullah

Mubashir

Noor Muhammad

Muhammad Fazal

720445
720446~^

72044^^

“72044^

SPO■j: 40

SPO 1500041 15000
SPOO 1500042 15000

^5000
SPO 1500043

720449SPO 1500044 15000
720450SPO 15000^5 15000Adnan720451SPO 1500046 15000Rafi Ullah720452SPO 1500047

15000Ibrar Khan720453SPO 1500043
15000Shahid720454SPO 15000■3
15000Rooh Ullah720455SPO 1500050
15000Gul Zaib720461SPO 1500051 15000Mustafa720662SPO 1500052 15000Murad Ali720463SPO 1500053 15000Qasim720466SPO 1500054
15000
26488~”

26488^

2648^

2648^

Murad Ali Shah 

Muhammad Ikram 

GoharAli Shah 

Abdul Wali 
Muhammad Shereen

720486SPO 26458

26458

55 30
720504
72050^

72050^

7205T2

DFC56 30

DFC 2645857 30

DFC 2645858 30

DFC59

/
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DFCI 720513 Akbar Ali60 26488 2645830

DFC 720514 Rahim Gul61 26488 2645830

DFC 720515 Muhammad Tayab62 , 26488 2645830

DFC 720518 Sohail Younas63 26488 2645830

DFv. 720522 Iftkhar64 26488 2645830

20523 iN'cseeri'i jon65 26488 2545830

0>rC 72052865 Kousar Ali 26488 2645830

.669 26488ooa u: :6-,6iTiGn 2645830/ ....

I :A.jnirri d.,;d Khan 26488 .2645830

2c488..... .2645830

DFC Niaz Mcrjan70 720507 26488 2645830

l;vC Merab ud din71 720509 26488 2645830

DFC Nazar Ali72 720510 26488 2645830

DFC Zakir Uiiah73 720511 26488 2645830

DFC Muhammad Saeed720515 26488/ 2645830

DFC Gul Fayaz75 720517 26488 2645830

DFC Zakir Khan76 720519 26488 2645830

. DFC Nawab Zada77 720520 26488 2645830

DFC Syed Ali Shah78 720521 26488 2645830

DFC Shah Nabi79 720524 26488 2645830

MTEST'Er-
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2645826488 30SiknadarDFC 72052580

2645826488Muhammad Zaid 30DFC 72052681

2645826488Zar Khan 30DFC 72052782
15393668101540176TOTAL
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VAKALAT NAMA
J20NO.
n.

■ /Y/ 6u/S^l/l'cxIN THE COURT OF.

(Appellant) 
(Petitioner). 
(Plaintiff)

.l(a A

VERSUS

(Respondent)
(Defendant)

I/We

Do hereby appoint and constitute M.Asif Yousafzai, Advocate, Peshawar, 
to appear, plead, act, compromise, withdraw or refer to arbitration for me/us 
as my/our Counsel/Advocate in the above noted matter, without any liability 
for his. default and with the authority to engage/appoint any other Advocate/ 
Counsel on my/oor costs.

I/we authorize the said Advocate to deposit, withdraw and receive on my/our . 
behalf all sums and,-amounts payable or deposited on my/our account in the 
above noted mstter. The Advocate/Counsel is also at liberty to leave my/our 
case at any stage of the proceedings, if. his any fee left unpaid or is
outstanding against me/us.

720Dated
(CLIENT)

ACCEPTED

M. ASIF YOUSAFZAI
Advocat^^

iM. ASIF YOUSAFZAI
Advocate. High Court, 
Peshawar.

Ail' ■

OFFICE:
Room No.l, Upper Floor, 
Islamia Club Building, 
Khyber Bazar Peshawar. 
Ph.091-2211391-: 

0333-9103240



01“rtr

\■A
•N' ..

4’ »

If-
BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL

PESHAWAR

Bakhash Khan (Appellant)

Versus

Provincial Police Officer, KPK, Peshawar and others (Respondents)

Subject:- COMMENTS ON BEHALF OF RESPONDENTS

Respectfully Sheweth!
Preliminary Obiections:-

a) The appeal has not been based on facts.
b) The appeal is not maintainable in the present form.
c) The appeal is bad for mis-joinder and non-joinder of necessary parties.
d) The appellant is estopped to file the appeal.
e) The appeal is barred by law and limitation.
f) The appellant has not come to the Honorable Tribunal with clean hands.

FACTS;-

1. Incorrect, appellant while posted as Senior Clerk in CTD Kliyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar, 

committed theft of Rs. 12,00,000/- from the cabinet of account branch CTD Peshaw'ar. He 

returned Rs. 10,00,000/- of the stolen property. He was proceeded against departmentally 

on charges based on above allegations which culminated in passing the impugned order of 

his dismissal from service.

2. Incorrect, initially Iftikhar-ud-Din SP CTD was appointed as enquiry officer and later on it 

came to light that the said Iftikhar-ud-Din was witness as the appellant admitted commission 

of theft of Government property before him 'and also the stolen property 

was returned by appellant in his presence. Therefore, he was replaced by Sohial Khalid SP. 

Copies of the orders are enclosed as Annexure-A &B, respectively. Furthermore, the reply 

submitted by appellant in response to the charge sheet was neither satisfactory 

nor plausible, therefore, regular enquiry was continued which culminated in passing the 

impugned order.

3. Incorrect, detailed enquiry was conducted and witnesses were examined. The deposition of 

the witnesses and recovery of the stolen property was sufficient evidence for bringing home 

the charge against the appellant. Copy of the enquiry report is enclosed as Annexure-C.

4. Incorrect, the reply submitted by appellant in response to show cause notice was found 
unsatisfactory.

5. Correct to the extent that appellant was dismissed from service as he committed gross 
misconduct and proper speaking order was passed into the departmental proceedings

. initiated against him.

-i

6. Correct to the extent that departmental appeal of appellant was rejected as it was found 

without any force and substance.

D:\INV CTD Work\OFFICIAL LETTERS\lnspector Legal\Service tribunal trails\Bakhsh appeal.docx



r.;^

7. Incorrect, the appeal of appellant is not sustainable on the given grounds.

GROUNDS;-
A. Incorrect, the impugned orders are just, legal and have been passed in accordance with law 

and rules.

B. Incorrect, appellant was associated in the enquiry proceedings. He has admitted issuance of 

charge sheet and final show cause notice and submission of replies. Therefore, he is 

wrongly contending that he was condemned unheard.

C. Incorrect, detailed enquiry was conducted. Initially the enquiry was entrusted to Iftikhar- 

ud-Din SP and later on it came to light that he was witness against the appellant therefore, 

in order to ensure fair and transparent enquiry, he was replaced by another Superintendent 

ofPolice.

D. Incorrect, appellant had stolen away Rs. 12,00,000/- from the cabinet of account branch 

CTD and returned certain portion of the stolen property in presence of Iftkhar-ud-Din SP.

E. Incorrect, penalty commensurate with the charges has been imposed on appellant. He 

misappropriated government property therefore he was correctly dismissed from service.

F. That respondents also seek permission of this Honorable Tribunal of raising other grounds 

during hearing of the case.

It is therefore, prayed that the appeal of appellant may be dismissed with costs.

Inspe(5tor Gen^iil-ofToTice"'”^ 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 

Peshawar.
(Respondent No. 1 & 2)

DIG /; ^quarters 
KbybekPakhtuIakhwa, Peshawar

(Rb^pondent No.3)

D:\INV CTD Work\OFFICIAL L£TTERS\lnspector Legal\Service tribunal trails\Bakhsh appeal.docx
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL

PESHAWAR

Appeal No 395/2016

Bakhash Khan (Ex Senior Clerk CTD KP Peshawar) (Appellant)

Versus

1. Provincial Police Officer, KPK, Peshawar and others

2. The Addl; Inspector General of Police HQ, Peshawar

3. The Deputy Inspector General of Police HQ, Peshawar (Respondents)

AFFIDAVIT

We the deponents in the above titled service appeal, do here by solemnly 

affirm and declare on oath that the contents of Para wise comments/reply are 

correct and true to the best of our knowledge and belief and nothing have been 

kept concealed from this honorable tribunal.

//

Inspector General of Police, 
Khyber Pa^KunkEwa^eshawar. 

(Respondent No.l & 2)

DIG /H^ quarters 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar 

(Respondent No.3) ■ i

D:\INV CTD Work\OFFICIAL LETTERS\lnspector Legal\Service tribunal trails\Bakhsh appeal.docx



BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL 

PESHAWAR

Appeal No 395/2016

Bakhash Khan (Ex Senior Clerk CTD KP Peshawar) (Appellant)

Versus

1. Provincial Police Officer, KPK, Peshawar and others

2. The Addl; Inspector General of Police HQ, Peshawar

3. The Deputy Inspector General of Police HQ, Peshawar (Respondents)

AUTHOURITY LETTER

Syed Aamir Abbas, Inspector Legal, CTD, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar is 

hereby authorized to appear on behalf of the Respondents No.l, 2 and 3 before the 

Honorable Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal Peshawar. He is also authorized to 

submit all required documents and replies etc. pertaining to the appeal through the 

government pleader.

£fl^f£ali
wa, Peshawar. 

(Respondent No.l & 2)

%
Khyber P^

DIG/: quarters
Khyber Pkkhtilnkhwa, Peshawar 

(Responjdent No.3)

O:\INV CTD Work\OFFICIAL LETTERS\lnspector Leg3l\Service tribunal trails\Bakhsh appeal.docx
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■ OFFICE OF THE 

INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE,
}-•: CENTRAL POLICE OFFICE, ■

^ PESHAWAR
Ph: 091-9210545 Fax: 091-9210927

'•

|., SYED FIDA HASSAN, SHAH, DSG/HQrs
Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar, am of the opinion that Senior Clerk Bakhash 
Khan has rendered himself liable to be proceeded against, as. he has 
committed the following acts/omissions within the meaning bf Khybe' 
Pakhtunkhwa Government Civil Servants (Efficiency and Disciplinary )
Rules-2011.

As reported by DIG, CTD, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar that Mian Aurangzeb Asstt: Grade Clerk/Accountant of CTD has 
intimated that on. 01.04.2015, he encashed salaries of CTD Staff amounting 
to Rs. 21271960/-and kept it at Safe in'his office for further disbursement 
upon the Staff. On 02.04.2015 it came to the notice of Accountant CTD that . ' 

amount of Rs. 12. 00,000/- from the. above mentioned amount is missing?, ^ 
as stolen from the Safe of Account Branch CTD. i

On 02.04.2015 it came to. the notice of Accountant CTD that ■ 
amount of Rs. 12. 00,000/- from the above mentioned amount is missing 

as stolen from the Safe of Account Branch CTD.

However, later on, on 23.04.2015, Mian Aurangzeb Accountant 
CTD came to know that the above amount has been stolen him you as he . 
returned all the above mentioned missing amount back to the Accountant CTD, 
'without his request with a promise of return of total amount. Thus he claims 
him responsible for this act on the following grounds:-

2.

an I

3.
an

4.

That he, had a duplicate key of the same safe which 
was not handed-over to Accountant at the time of 
relinquishing of his charge, and he returned it after 
three and half months i.e. on 15.04.2015

a.

after
missing of huge cash.
On the theft day, he made a call to Accountant and told 
him that a guest was waiting for him, but in fact, there 
was no guest. He just wanted to get him out of his

bo

office so he could easily accomplish his goal.
On the said day, he also took a key of office from one 
of the office hand Junior Clerk Adil Khan.
As soon as the Accountant CTD left the office, he went 
to his office and successfully achieved his goal, which 
Is evident from the CCTV footage.
All this leads to a gross misconduct on his warranting 
stern-disciplinary action against him as defined in Govt: 
Servants (Efficiency and Discipline Rules 2011).

c.

d.

>
f.

For the purpose of enquiry against the said accused with the 
reference to the above allegation an Enquiry Officer/Enquiry Committee 
consisting of the following^ is constituted under the rule 10 (1) (a) of the 
ibid rules.

!/I 8
I

ta laker mMr.

,r.
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Ph: 091-9210545 Fax: 091-9210927
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The Enquiry Officer/Enquiry Committee shall, in accordance with 
the provision of the said Rules, provide reasonable opportunity of hearing 
to the accused, record & submit its findings and make, within 30 days of 
the receipt of this order, recommendations as to punishment or other
appropriate action against the accused officer.
7. The defaulter official and a well conversant representation of
the departmental shall in the proceedings on the date, time and place 
fixed by the Enquiry Officer/Enquiry Committee.

G.

i
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■J •: 9The Inspector General of Police 

'. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa- 
Peshawar.

-rom:

The Deputy Inspector General of Police, 
CTD, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar, . ’

To: -

■ No. e./A /E-V dated Peshawar itie, / y /2015.

DEPARTMENTAL TNOUSRY AGAINST SC BAKHASH KHAN OF CTD
iSubject:- -■

Niemo: -

Please refer to your letter No.6611/PA dated 29.06.2015 on

the subject noted above;
The Competent Authority has nominated Mr. Sohail Khalid SP 

CTD as Enquiry Officer in the subject enquiry.

it is pertinent to mention here that the targeted date of 

finalization of enquiry has already been expired on 30.06.2015 as ordered by the 

Worthy Provincial Police Chief. Therefore, the Enquiry Officer may be directed 

for. early finalization of the enquiry-and submit his findings report to this office . 

as early as possible.

■

■-1

For Inspector General of Police, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,-

Peshawari

t- .

i

No. /./; /E-V,
. i

Copy of above is forwarded to In-Charge Central Registry Cell

CPO, Peshawar for information.
1.

.1

\ ^\

■ Registrar '
For Inspector General of Police, 

/ Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Peshawar yL'

c
y
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J Subject:
iA

FACT: •

Brief facts of the case are that a theft complaint in written by Asstt: Grad Clerk 

Mian Aurangzeb Accountant CTD.Khyber. Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar submitted against senior 

clerk Bakhsh Khan stationery Clerk/ Pension Clerk stating therein that the above name official 

had taken Rs:-1200000/ from the safe/locker from the safe present in the accounts branch of 

CTD Hqrs with the help of extra keys which was in the possession,of Bakhsh khan (Previous 

Accountant). After he was confronted his promise to returned the amount. He returned all 

the amount stolen. Five laces {500000} in the presence of inspector Muhammad Khan as 

wetness.

■I

In the light of the above circumstances he was served as explanation vide this 

office memo No. 5256/PA CTD dated 20-05-2015 but the official failed to submit reply with in 

the stipulated period. In this connection a report was sent to CPO Peshawar vide this office 

memo No. 5975/PA dated 10-06-2015 for departmental action against senior Clerk Bakhsh 

Khan. ^ .

Senior clerk bakhsh khan was placed under suspension by the DIG Hqr CPO 

Peshavi/ar vide his office order issued over endorsefneht.No. 4227-32/EV dated 18-06-2015.'

PROCEEDINGS.

, To scrutinize the facts and conduct proper enquiry the competent authority 

deputed the undersigned as inquiry officer. The following officer/ officials related to the 

enquiry file were summand, they were heard in person as well as their written statement r 

were also recorded. ^

1. Si Sahib Ali.of Accounts Branch. ’
2, FC Khyal Mir of Accourit Branch.
3.. FC Imran khan of Account Branch.
4. Adil Khan Junior Clerk.

. 5. Retired Inspector Muhammad Khan.
6. Senior Clerk Bakhsh Khan of CTD.
7. Asstt: Grad Clerk Mian Aurangzeb (Accountant CTD).
8. Mr. Iftikhar-ud-Din. SP/CTD Hqrs.

•i
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The above named officials were summand to the office of undersigned, they statedj^
;

in their statement that on 01-04-2015 we locked the main door of accounts branch 

CTD Hqrs Peshawar and were proceed to their homes. . i

STATEMENT OF MUHAMM. 3?2»
He Stated in his statement that on 01-04-2015 Mr. Bakhsh Khan the then;

accountant CTD came and told to me to hand over the key of the main door of 

accounts branch-in connection with the.preparation of an a, pension case. He - 

handed over the key of the accounts office and on 06-04-2015 he-handed, over,the' 

key to me and told that he has completed his work. .

3o

Mr. iftikhar-ud-Din SP/Hqrs: CTD Peshawar narrated in his statement that on 03- 

04-2015 he was present in his office. In the meanwhile Asstt: pread Clerk Mian 

Aurangzeb Accountant CTD Peshawar came to my office and reported that an 

amount of RS: 1200000/- has been found stolen from the safe/locker. He 

immediately checked the CCTV system of .Special Branch. He noted that after the 

proceeding of accounts staff from the office and found Mr. Bakhsh Khan in the 

. - lawn of accounts building and immediately proceed towards accounts branch. I 

summoned Mr. Bakhsh Khan and discussed the above matter. He promised that 

■ he will hand over all the amount as soon as possible. After this he come to my ; 

office on daily basis and told that he is arranging the reimaging arViount. So he. . 

handed over some amount to the Accountant. I directed the account that the 

remaining amount may took in the presence of eye wetness to bring at on record. 

On 08-04-2015 Mian Aurangzeb accountant CTD along vyith inspector 

Muhammad Khan came to my office and told that Mr. Bakhsh khan handed over 

an amount of RS:300000/in presence of Inspector Muhammad Khan in the shape 

of 5000/ notes. In this connection the statement of inspector Muhammad Khan 

was also recorded.

•iI.

(

STATEMENT OF BNSPECTQR MUHAMiViAD KHAN.4=

He narrated and his statementthat in my presence Mr. Bakhsh khan pension Clerk 

Handed over the amount the shape of 5000/notes to Mian Aurangzeb Accountant 

CTD/Peshawar.
1;

I.

1:
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CF MR. BAKHSIS.V He stated that he relinquished the charge of accountant CTD on 01-01-2015 and 

all keys to Mian Aurangzeb Accountant CTD, Hqr on the same day. 

Furthermore, Mian Aurangzeb failed to provide any proof regarding this allegation 

because if 1 have any duplicate key then why Mia Aurangzeb (accountant) did not

handed over

bring it in to the notice of. high ups well in time. This is sufficient proof of his , 

innocence that Mian Aurangzeb malafiedly put all allegation on him and defame .

■ him for which he humbly submit his request to the high ups to take strict action 

against Mian Aurangzeb (accountant). This allegation/charge is also baseless and 

Mian Aurangzeb once again failed to provide any proof in supporting of this 

allegation. He neither called to him nor he have any knowledge regarding any 

guest. Moreover Mian Aurangzeb is a senior person but he put childish allegations, 

is it possible that in absence of accountant (Mian Aurangzeb) any one can steal

■ anything from his office in the presence of all other staff which is once again; 

another sufficient proof of his innocence. He never took key of the accountant

office on the.mentioned day. On 07-01-2015 he took charge of stationery deck’
. i ■ ; . ■

besides the duty of pension work. He regularly visited the office of accountant CTD ' 

just for the purpose to check and carried out the pension paper of retired staff of 

CTD. He took the key from Junior clerk Adi! khan earlier just for the task mentioned 

above. He achieve and every task to the entire satisfaction of my superior and 

never provide any chance to annoy them. The detail reply to this para has already 

been explained in previous paras. Moreover neither he visited the office of ; . 

accountant in his absence on the day of occurrence nor is any proof available 

regarding this allegation; Furtherttiore no CCTV cameras are installed in the 

accountant office so how can the footage be placed as evident against me. He has 

23 years of unblemished service record and even a single fault is not available with 

proof my insincerity with my official work. He achieve each and very task 

according to the entire satisfaction of my high ups. Keeping in view of the

■ mentioned reply/ facts he duly requested to file the charge sheet/enquiry initiated,

against him and institute strict departmental action against Mian Aurangzeb for. 

defaming me and for embezzlement of the mentioned amount. '

i

;

STATEMENT OF ASSt GRAD CLERK MIAN AURANCaZEB (ACCOUMTANT CTDj.

He narrated in his statement on oath, that he lodged a complaint against Bakhsh 

khan Ex-Pay officer (defaulter) regarding missing of cash is not based on personnel ,

:

I-;.:r- ^
;■ -
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grievances. He has already returned the missing amount of Rs: 1000000/ with 

commitment to return the balance amount, which has already been explained by him 

before the enquiry officer during personnel hearing.

'

r
I

record available and witness account prove that Senior Clerk Bakhsh; 

Khan had the separate key of Safe/Locker which he did not returned to the new 

appointed Accountant and he used the keys to take away cash of RS:1200000/ from 

locker and later returned amount of 1000000/-back to the accountant. So the

allegation leveled against Senior Clerk Bakhsh Khan Stand proved. ,

The l
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BEFORE THE KPK, SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR,
1

Service Appeal No.395/2016

Police DepartmentVSBakhash KHan

REJOINDER ON BEHALF OF APPELLANT

RESPECTFULLY SHEWETH:

Preliminary Objections:

All objections raised by the respondents are incorrect and baseless. 
Rather the respondents are estopped to raise any objection due to their 

own conduct.

(a-0

FACTS:

Incorrect. While Para-1 of the appeal is correct as mentioned in the 
main appeal of the appellant.

Incorrect and misguided the Hon’able Tribunal. While para-2 of the 
appeal is correct as mentioned in the main appeal of the appellant.

Incorrect. While Para-3 of the appeal is correct as mentioned in the 
main appeal of the appellant.

Incorrect. While Para74 of the appeal is correct as mentioned in the 
main appeal of the appellant.

Incorrect. While Para-3 of the appeal is correct as mentioned iri the 
main appeal of the appellant.

Incorrect. While para-4 of the appeal is correct as mentioned in the 
main appeal of the appellant. Moreover, the appellant has good cause 
of action and his appeal is liable to be accepted.

2

3

4

5

6
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w- GROUNDS:

Incorrect. While Para-A' of the grounds of appeal is correct as 
mentioned in the main appeal of the appellant.

A)

Incorrect. While Para-B of grounds of the appeal is correct as 
mentioned in the main appeal of the appellant.

B)

Incorrect. While Para-C of grounds of the appeal is correct as 
mentioned in the main appeal of the appellant.

C)

Incorrect. While Para-D of grounds of the appeal is correct as 
mentioned in the main appeal of the appellant.

D)

Incorrect. While Para-E of grounds of the appeal is correct as 
mentioned in the main appeal of the appellant.

E)

Legal.F)

It is, therefore, most humbly prayed that the appeal of appellant 
may kindly be accepted as prayed for.

APPELLANT

Through:

(M. ASIF YOUSAFZAI) 
ADVOCATE, PESHAWAR.

AFFIDAVIT

It is affirmed and declared that the contents of rejoinder and appeal are true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and nothing has been concealed 
from the Hon’able Tribunal.

-V

DEPONEN

Oath Cor 

-'dfworKfi 
Distt: Cou

missipnfer
Peshawar

® 7 JUL 2017;
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KH^BER PAKimiNKtfA

SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR
Ail communications shouki he 
addressed to the Registrar KPK Service 
Tribimal and not any official by name.

I /STNo.
Ph:-091-9212281 
Fax:-091-92132(32! /2a2iDated:

To

The Deputy Inspector Genera! of Police Headquarter, 
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Peshawar.

Subject: JUDGMENT IN APPEAL NO. 395/2016, MR. BAKHASH KHAN.

I am directed to forward herewith a certified copy of Judgement dated 
01.09.2021 passed by this Tribunal on the above subject for strict compliance.

End: As above

■<2—

REGISTRAR '
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL 
PESHAWAR


